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 Welcome, Jessica Stembridge from Celeste Junior High.

  Prev   |   Reply   |   Reply All   |   Forward   |   Delete   |   Report Spam   |   Print   |   Move to:  

From: Aspen Hollow Lodging
To: Kelsey
Subject: RE: (No subject specified) 
Date: Thu 12 Feb 2009 09:28:59 AM -0600 View Header

Thanks for your note Kelsey

I am helping Paul out with answering some of his email here, as he is out taking care of our dogs right now.

To answer your question, Paul joined the race after meeting and working with Martin Buser on a commercial fishing
crew many years ago. Paul and Martin became good friends. Paul is a carpenter, and would later build a large part
of Martin's house. We have our own dogs and kennel, and although Paul and Martin remain friends, they are
competitors too. Sometimes Paul finishes ahead of Martin, sometimes Martin finishes ahead of Paul.

Paul is also working on building a new dog sled. He is one of the very few mushers that does build his own sleds.

Good luck on your project. If you are interested, during the race, I will post daily updates on our website
www.aspenhollowlodging.com

Have a great day - Evy Gebhardt (Paul's wife)

From: KELSEY
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 12:09 PM 
To: 
Subject: (No subject specified)

I hope that Paul wins the race because he could bet them in the other players that are way in front of him and he
could win if he tried and put his heart into and never give up. I have faith in him and I would love if you wrote me
back my teacher made us do this stuff but it was fun finding out stuff about ya'll we made a PowerPoint but the race
and other things and I am just asking why did you join the race.

From: Kelsey G

*** This Email was sent by a student at Celeste Junior High in Celeste Independent School District.
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